
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: aromig@psrb.com
Subject: Relayed: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Gebhart Holdings, Inc. (Huntington, Indiana);

Docket number: EPCRA-05-2024-0022
Date: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 3:51:59 PM
Attachments: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Gebhart Holdings Inc. (Huntington Indiana); Docket

number EPCRA-05-2024-0022.msg

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
aromig@psrb.com (aromig@psrb.com)
Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Gebhart Holdings, Inc. (Huntington, Indiana); Docket number: EPCRA-05-2024-
0022

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109EF7088051
mailto:aromig@psrb.com

Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Gebhart Holdings, Inc. (Huntington, Indiana); Docket number: EPCRA-05-2024-0022

		From

		r5hearingclerk

		To

		aromig@psrb.com; hough@gebhartholdings.com; Coyle, Ann; Weiler, Eaton

		Cc

		CINWD AcctsReceivable; Entzminger, James; Hans, Mick; El-Zein, Jason; Fiala, Zachary; De La Rosa, Ashley; Hill, Shatavia; White, Michael R (DHS); Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)

		Recipients

		aromig@psrb.com; hough@gebhartholdings.com; coyle.ann@epa.gov; weiler.eaton@epa.gov; CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov; entzminger.james@epa.gov; hans.mick@epa.gov; el-zein.jason@epa.gov; fiala.zachary@epa.gov; DeLaRosa.Ashley@epa.gov; Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov; mwhite@dhs.in.gov; Grange.Juliane@epa.gov



JGRANGE
Rectangular Exhibit Stamp


